

## Lakewood Christian Schools Elementary School Physical Education Teacher Position Focus

#### Qualifications

- Shall have accepted Jesus Christ as Lord and Savior. The spiritual life of the ES PE Teacher shall encompass a growing relationship with Christ that shows integrity, graciousness, and dedication.
- Shall be an active member of a Bible-based church, have a mature, godly spirit, a Christian testimony, and accept, without reservation, the Arbor Road Church/LCS Statement of Faith.
- Shall be proficient or willing to learn many different sports-related skills, movement patterns, games, and fitness activities with excellent leadership abilities, including exceptional classroom management skills.
- Teaching experience is required, and a California teaching credential is preferred but not required as long as the candidate is willing to achieve it. Must be able to communicate concepts and instructions clearly and concisely.
- Shall be CPR/AED Certified or be willing to become so upon hire.
- Shall have ACSI Certification or be willing to become so upon hire.

### **Purpose and Scope**

To provide 200 minutes per 10 days of physical education instruction to kindergarten through  $5^{th}$ -grade students. This is done through a Christian Worldview that sees the body as a temple of the Holy Spirit that should be well cared for.

### **Areas of Responsibility**

Specific responsibilities include but are not limited to:

- Be responsible for daily and end-of-year general cleaning of the offices and storage areas, and
  ensure the activity areas on the playground are clean, orderly, and safe.
- Introduce and reinforce the growth mindset in all students.
- Deliver personalized instruction to each student by encouraging interactive learning.
- Maintain proper classroom discipline, take care of minor problems personally, and refer major problems to the principal.
- Be available to any parents or students who wish to have a conference after school
- Demonstrate outstanding presentation, interpersonal abilities, and classroom management.
- Attend and participate in the following:
  - Morning devotions
  - ♦ Teachers' meetings
  - ♦ Evening programs if involving his or her students
  - ♦ ACSI Conventions
  - ♦ Other meetings as assigned
- Complete paperwork including the following:



# Lakewood Christian Schools Elementary School Physical Education Teacher Position Focus

- Report cards
- ♦ Records for permanent file
- Inventories of PE equipment/supplies/books
- ♦ End-of-year debriefing evaluation form
- ♦ Records of attendance
- ♦ Other paperwork as assigned or requested
- Promptly report repair needs to the administration
- Supervise extracurricular activities, organizations, and outings as assigned.
- Anything assigned by the principal.

### Relationships

The ES PE Teacher is responsible directly to the LCS ES Principal, Head of School, and School Board and accountable to all LCS personnel policies and procedures set forth by the school board.

 Observe the Matthew 18 principle in conflict resolution. Avoids a negative, critical spirit. Take problems to the school administration team as necessary.

#### **Terms**

The ES PE Teacher position is a full-time position and is an academic year-long job.

### **Additional Context & Considerations**

We are seeking a fun-spirited, collaborative team player who can demonstrate past experiences in working well with parents and fellow educators with unique perspectives and personalities.

**Note:** Applicants and interested parties should submit clarifying questions, resumes, and completed applications to <a href="mailto:Employment@LCSbears.org">Employment@LCSbears.org</a>